
orlo2/2w8 Om Shanti Madhuban

Special bhog ofrering for Iladiji and divine message from the subtle region - Dadi Gulzar)

(For two minutes, Dadiji came into the gathering of Diamond Hall
in the body of Dadi Gulzar, gave loving drishti to everyone and went back.)

Today, together with remembering Baba all of us have also been remembering our beloved Dadiji. Just
as I arrived in the subtle region today, in place of Baba I saw Dadi in front of me. It was as though Dadi
was welcoming me. I began to smile. Dadi said: Previously, I used to hear about all of you going to the
subtle region and meeting Babq but now I also meet Baba many times. This is why I am welcoming you
today. Saying rhis, Dadi took my hand in her hand and took me to Baba Baba was in front of us,
smiling, celebrating a meeting with us through the drishti and then merged us in His arms. Baba said:
Child, today, you have brought special remembrance for Dadi, have you not? This is why Dadi met you
first. Then Baba asked me: What news have you brought? I replied: At all the centres everywhere,
everyone is experiencing very beautifirlly the wave of 18* January, the Day of Remembrance. Everyone
everywhere is engaged in tapasya and their own effort for the seli Dadi said: Bab4 now everyone wants
transformation to take place very quickly and that all of us, both those of the advance party and those
from the party of those who have the advance slage become transformed and open the gates to the land of
litreration with you Baba looked at me and smiled and said: This is Dadi's pure desire too, but what do
you think? Do you think that before opening the gates to the land of liberation all the direct Brahmin
children in this life of the confluence age have become free from all the weaknesses, reasons, problems
etc? Because it is by experiencing liberation-in-life here thaf all of you will tlen become those who have
adopted the body that is liberated-inlife. So, I was smiling. I replied: Bab4 today, I will ask the
garhering how many have become liberated. Dadi said: You tell Baba how many have become free. I
replied: You also tow around overywhere; you axe free *'hile in the womb, are you not? Dadi said: No,
you tell Baba I replied: Bab4 everyone has fie enthusiasm: I have to become this. I have to become
this. Time is now close. However, there is still a but... . Dadi asked: Till when will there still be a but? I
just remarned quiet. Baba said: Baba has already told you: Now, just the power of determination is
lacking. The carelessness that comes every now and again is'\n'e are moving along, it will happeg it has
to happen." However, it has to happen quickly. This wave of intense effort is there; it comes, but it
doesn't stay all the time. Baba said: Children make a finq determined promise in their mind, but
sometimes there is carelessness in the promise. Now, revelation will only take place when you make a
fimL detemined promise.

Then I asked: Dadi, you are still in the womb now, so how do you meet Baba? Baba then said: At amrit
velq I emerge the child and she also goes arormd everywhere at amrit vela. And she also sees it in the
alokik TV that Baba has here in the subtle region. Just as Baba sees on His TV, by switching it on, that
all the centres of the world are visible on the TV in one second. Dadi sees this and I also see it. Then
Dadi said: When I see it I feel that even now there is stili carelessness and a lack of determination. Baba
said: Just look at the result. How can Baba open the gates? Baba loves the children and Baba is not going
to go anywhere without the children. He will go widr the children; this is Baba's promise. In this way,
Baba was having a heart-to-heart conversation with Dadi and myself

Then Baba said: Child, today, Dadi was asking Baba: Bab4 give me my certificate. I have come to You
for Your tas\ according to Your insfuctions. From the beginning, whatever task You have given mg I
have always said, "Ji Ha" I have never said no. Dadi then looked at me and asked me: It is like that, is it
not? What do you think? I said: Dadi, you have never said, 'Na ji" (no) and this is why you have
claimed a number ahead. Dadi said: From ctrildhood, I have never ever said no to any task. I used to feel
very bad to say no. We friends used to give regard to the ideas of one another. Baba said: This natue of



&e child, of listening to the young and old with regard and giving them co-operation is her speciality and
this is why she has been an obedient child to Baba and the family. Baba gave the child a certificate: You
have been obedient to Baba and this is why you have been an obedient child to Baba and also the family.
Baba gave the child the certificate: Firstly, you have been obedient to Baba and, secondly, you have
always been co-operative with &e family, yourg and old. Sometimes, there are situattons where you
can't give co-operation, but have to give teachings. However, if co-operation had to be given &rough
someone, Dadi's speciality was that she has always been co-operative. This is why Baba gave Dadi the
title: The service companion who is full of bhavna of forgiveness. Baba said: Today, Baba has given the
child this certificate. So, all of us also have to claim this certificate. The question of forglveness arises
later, but first of all it is necessary to become an embodiment of the feeling of forgiveness and become a
companion who has love. Some children say: Why should we forgive when tha is wrong atryway?
Howevel if you give that one judgement by first being an embodiment of forgiveness then that one
receives half the happiness in just drat.

Then Dadi had chit-chat with Baba- Dadi said: Baba, should I tell you one thing? Today, I was very
amused. Baba said: Child, what were you amused about? Dadi said: I felt that in bhakti, when they say
dla, Ituishna took birth in the jail of the womb, perhaps it is because we of the advance party take birth
ffrough the jail of the womb, and they have made a memorial of that in bhakti. Although it is not ajail of
the womb for me, and I am comfortably sleeping behind the curtaiq and there is no feeling of anything
dirty or any punishment. However, it would still be called the jail of the womb. Baba smiled and said:
Child, yoq the soul, are going to become a deity, are you not? Although you don't have a deity body
now, but you are that soul. This is why the devotees have creded such a memorial. Dadi was having a
chit-chat in this way. Baba said: Child, was this what you were chuming about today?

I said: Dadi, bhog is being offered to you in the galhering. Dadi said: I also have a lot of love for tho
service companions. AII are my service companions; all are my brothers and sisters. I am also very
happy seeing all of them, even the new Baba's children who have come are also my brothers and sisters
who have come to their home, Madhuban. Whoever has come today, Dadi specially remembered all of
them. I said: Dadi, everyone is remembering you a lot. Dadi said: Of course they will remember me,
but... I said: But whafl Dadi said: I am yow service companion and Baba is your Companion and is
with you. I am not with you; I am just your service companion. Do you remember Baba used to say a
word in Sindhi? Child, do not forget and do not remember. Baba is your Companion and is with you and
therefore, whenever you remember me, then first remember Baba" Do not remember me alone. Then
Baba said; Even now, Dadi will emerge in front of me at a$rit vela and whatever service news there is I
will tell Dadi and also listen to her when I emerge her at amrit vela"

Then Dadi said: I have glven everyone my remembrance. Now take remembrance from Baba too for
eyeryone Baba gave love and rernembrurce md said: I wanl to see each child of Mine becoming double-
crowned. One is to wear the crown of self-sovereignty and the other is to have a right to the crown ofthe
kingdom of the world. All the children should be seen as such double kings. This is what Baba wants
and this blessing that Baba is giving is: The king children who have a right to the double kingdom Baba
gave love md remembrurce in this way. Then Dadi said: Give my friends, my companions, my long-lost
and now-found beloved brothers, my longJost and now-forurd doub;e-foreigt brothers and sisters my
lqve and remembrance. It is wittr the service from abroad that Baba's title of being a World Benefactor
has become well-known. This is why give double foreigners double, triple, four times as much, however
many times as much love and remembrance. Bringing such love and remembrance for everyone, I came
back to the corporeal world. Om shanti.


	BhogDG_20080201    p1
	BhogDG_20080201    p2

